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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4
SAM NUNN ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
61 FORSYTH STREET, S.W.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303
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Msg. Katherine Landman
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Draft Action Memorandum
Time Critical Removal Action
~OU 16 - Site 89 o

Dear Ms. Landman:

The Environmental Protection Agency has completed its review
of the above subject document. The groundwater action should be
clearly defined. The report states the groundwater will be
continuously pumped from the excavation area and treated on site
before discharging into the base sanitary sewer. What is the
method of groundwater treatment and what are the remedial goals?
This information should be included in the action memorandum.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at
(404) 562-8538

Sincerely,

="

Gena D. Townsend
Senior Project Manager

cc: David Lown, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul,  MCB Camp Lejeune



